



Mr. Kidder has more than 25 years of experience in all aspects of the architectural profession, extensive community service participation in the City of Erie, and has worked in offices located within Downtown Erie for the past 22 years. Mr. Kidder brings a wealth of knowledge and vision to a wide spectrum of building types and planning projects.

Education

Arizona State University, Bachelor of Science in Architecture	Magna Cum Laude, 1986
Arizona State University, Summer Architecture Program in Italy	1987
University of Virginia, Master of Architecture and Certificate of Preservation	1990
Gannon University, Leadership Erie	1995

Work Experience

Kidder Wachter Architecture & Design <i>Partner</i> <i>Erie, PA</i>	2003 – present
Crowner King Architects <i>Associate Architect</i> <i>Erie, PA</i>	1991 – 2002
University of Virginia Facilities Management <i>Assistant Architect of Historic Buildings</i> <i>Charlottesville, VA</i>	1990 – 1991
CCBC Architects <i>Intern Architect</i> <i>Phoenix, AZ</i>	1985 – 1988

Community Involvement

Erie Downtown Partnership	<i>Board Member - Treasurer</i>
Preservation Erie	<i>Design Committee – Chair</i>
Erie County Historical Society	<i>Founding Board Member</i>
Erie Club	<i>Properties Committee – Member</i>
St. Peter Cathedral School	<i>Board of Directors</i>
Preservation Pennsylvania	<i>Preservation Committee - Chair</i>
American Institute of Architects	<i>Building & Ground Committee - Chair</i>
Congress for the New Urbanism	<i>Board Member</i>
Institute of Classical Architecture & Art	<i>Recognition of Service to State and Community 2010</i>
	<i>Member</i>
	<i>Member</i>

Registration

Pennsylvania
New York

National Council of Architectural Registration Boards (NCARB)